Attachment 4 To
Solicitation No. FA5209-08-T-0172

PRESENT/PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRES
PEATR R E

Date:

FROM: 374 CONS/LGCB
Unit 5228, Bldg 620 Yokota Air Base
Fussa-shi Tokyo 197-0001

The contractor listed below has provided the following project as a reference for Present/Past performance.
Please provide frank, concise comments regarding your assessment of the contractor’s performance regarding
this project. In accordance with FAR 15.306(¢)(4), the names of individuals providing reference information

about an offeror’s present/past performance shall not be disclosed. £ i ZEHIZL F B TIlIE A K EOEKE
AERICB N T, WHLEEOZEER L COBITNELELOBEEBIMATEY 4, 2 EL
THEBRORECHRLIBERZEE L BRMORELRBEY LokETT, M. KEERTHERA
(RIY EIEEDOBARNIARELEE A,

1. CONTRACT INFORMATION: The below listed contractor has identified they provided or are currently
providing services for your company/agency. TRLE®E & W &R & OFEBEEFLOFERH D £ L,

. Contractor (Company/Agency) 22497

I

b. Contractor Address/Phone Z2249#& O{¥FT - EiEE 5
c. Prime contractor or subcontract EHFH £ /=it HEFLENE GLil/ TiH)
d. Title of Program/Contract S {4-4:

1) Contract Number 32503 5

2) Period of Performance Z2#)3[#:

3) Services Provided (explain in detail the type of services provided by the contractor)

EBEDONE:

e. Total Contract Amount 2494 %H:

2. RESPONDENT IDENTIFICATION: (This information will be kept confidential in accordance with
FAR 15.306(e)(4). You may be contacted for additional information pertaining to present/past performance of
the contractor identified in section 1 above. ZEIZEDOARITAR V- LEH A, BEOFFH X L, FHEH
WEROETWEESEENH Y ETOT, TTEWEES LB, THABEVLET,

a. Company’s Name &4

b. Name and Title 334 Bij & 72 Hik:
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c. Phone Number EiEE 5 FAX 7 7 v 7 A:
E-mail Address A —/LT7 KL A :

d. Address {FPT:

Relationship to Project 22221235 1F 25 HIT -

]

f.  Length of Involvement in Project Z2#) % {0 $H Y4 4E ¥

g. Date Questionnaire Completed [51% H ;

3. PERFORMANCE INFORMATION: When responding to the descriptive statements, choose the rating
that most accurately describes the contractor’s performance or situation. If the statement is not applicable,
circle “NEUTRAL”. The ratings correspond with the following descriptive values. FaC® Iz & ifF
W& BN Ll 2 EHB RN ZEEEGET, HREESRAICHEY L2V S A“NEUTRAL” &
Y ET,

RATING SCALE #E{lisét

(E)xceptional (#f ) : Performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds many to the customer’s

benefit. The contractual performance of the element or sub-element being assessed was accomplished with few

minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were highly effective. 2PN % % Jii 7= L

ETEHIZ, ZLORTEVBERHFONZ, HBROEBEIZEEOHEF CHD OB TR ET
3% rag?

(V)ery (G)ood (AKZ#/E) : Performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds some to the
customer’s benefit. The contractual performance of the element or sub-element being assessed was
accomplished with some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were effective. %2
MNEZMWZ L ETEHIZ, MOBENELNE, HROEFICEMAMBERETTH, £513
WY 7R RIEALE &2 B > TF T Ls,

(S)atisfactory (fiii/2) : Performance meets contractual requirements. The contractual performance of the
element or sub-element being assessed contains some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the
contractor were satisfactory. ZFEMFIIRZ L TV 5, BITHICEMA RIS A U, E¥F %L o
W< RIELE A>T,

(N)eutral (§%2i72 L) : Did not observe performance in this area. = ORI MBI Y TILE S AL,

(M)arginal (Rjifj) : Performance does not meet some contractual requirements. The contractual
performance of the element or sub-element reflects a serious problem for which the contractor has not yet
identified corrective actions. The contractor’s proposed actions appear only marginally effective or were not
fully implemented. 24 LW\ DD E CTEEZFBE - L TV ARWI 2R ot, MHBOEKIC, ¥E0D
RIEFEOMEIZ L DERRRMEA D D, EHEOLBERIAED TRONFHIZETERL T AN ER
bhs,
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(U)nsatisfactory (KZENiH) : Performance does not meet most contractual requirements and recovery is not
likely in a timely manner. The contractual performance of the element or sub-elements being assessed reflects a
serious problem for which corrective actions were not accomplished. The contractor did not take any corrective

actions. FA X OEANE L~ L TE LT, BIBNIZHED RiAL L, MBOERIL. EEVRE
WEZE L2V PERRRERH D,

(Circle One) WINMZIO)ZFHTTLF&EWN

a. How efficient was the contractor in providing all required contract E VG § N M U
correspondence? (e.g., quality plan, reports)

RE OIS, FEFEORML,

b. How did the contractor retain experienced managers and E VG §S N M U
supervisors with the technical and administrative abilities needed to

meet contract requirements? BUST{EE OB, HHER CEBRES,

c. To what extent was the required contract correspondence E VG § N M U
accurate and complete? RHIFH OFHILELRE

d. How effective were the contractor’s quality control and/or E VG 8§ N M U
inspection procedures. ZHIE O G EE HEES,

¢. To what extent was the contractor able to solve contract performance E VG §S N M U
problems without extensive guidance from procurement or technical

personnel? FHIF IS T O FIEARRAE

f. How well did the contractor substantiate pricing data for change E VG § N M U
orders/modifications. HKIF ORKE T2 R SOE 8,

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 3



Attachment 4 To
Solicitation No. FA5209-08-T-0172

g. If a warranty issue arose, to what extent did the contractor provide E VG §S N M U
timely assistance. 297 ORIEHIRE b O %,

h. Was the contract partially or completely terminated for default or convenience? YES NO
If yes, explain (e.g. inability to meet cost, performance, or delivery schedules).

FREOBRICE VB ERE LI=Z L 23b D,

i. Were any complaints from employees or subcontractors received concerning YES NO
non-payment by the prime contractor? If yes, explain.

RH OB ELEE - T LS ~ORLORERS ST,

J. Would you hire this contractor again? If no, why? YES NO
RE L BERO BT LBV,

k. Overall Rating # & 5T E VG S N M U

l. Additional Comments/Remarks %+ @i

Your corporation is highly appreciated. Please fax or e-mail completed questionnaires to:
CHBAREZHVBEIWENE LIz, TROT7 v 7 ABE. b LLIIBFA—AT FLREKIC
TEIEDRREY, BEVWLET,

374 CONS/LGCBB 197-0001

Unit 5228, Bldg 620 Yokota Air Base HAS f2AETH 7F B KE M m L

Fussa-shi Tokyo 197-0001 Y5 620, 374 KPR, LGCBB
Atten: Masahiro Kaneko (Mr) &7 IFH

Fax: 042-530-3319 s
— - : B
Tel: 042-551-6735 77w A:042-530-3319

DSN 225-6680 CERLT 042-551-6735
E-mail To: masahiro.kaneko.jp@yokota.af.mil | " # —/v: masahiro.kaneko.ip@yokota.af.mil
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